
Eunice Teo <proadvance.operation@gmail.com>

REQUEST FTTO UNDER PERSONAL : BC429185


Zarith Fariha Bt Ramdzan <zarith.fariha@time.com.my> Fri, Mar 18, 2022 at 11:57 AM
To: "proadvance.operation@gmail.com" <proadvance.operation@gmail.com>
Cc: "Kelson Lee (kelson.marketing@gmail.com)" <kelson.marketing@gmail.com>

Please resubmit again.

 

From: Wong Kia Ching


Sent: Friday, 18 March, 2022 11:38 AM

To: Zarith Fariha Bt Ramdzan <zarith.fariha@time.com.my>; Amy Chew Bee Yen <amy.chew@time.com.my>

Cc: Wilson Cheang Mun Chun <wilson.cheang@time.com.my>; Chew Siew Wai <chew.siew.wai@time.com.my>

Subject: RE: REQUEST FTTO UNDER PERSONAL : BC429185

 

Hi Zarith,

 

Please proceed with FTTO RETAIL EDITION SUBSCRIPTION 100MBPS under personal name for own stay. My apology on the typing error and inconvenience caused.

 

Thank you.

 

Regards,

KC

 

 

From: Wong Kia Ching


Sent: Thursday, 17 March, 2022 7:28 PM

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

 

Please provide with FTTO RETAIL EDITION SUBSCRIPTION 100MBPS under personal name for own stay.

 

Thank you.

 

Regards,

KC

 

From: Zarith Fariha Bt Ramdzan


Sent: Thursday, 17 March, 2022 6:04 PM

To: Wong Kia Ching <wong.kiaching@time.com.my>; Amy Chew Bee Yen <amy.chew@time.com.my>

Cc: Wilson Cheang Mun Chun <wilson.cheang@time.com.my>

Subject: RE: REQUEST FTTO UNDER PERSONAL : BC429185

 

KC,

Any update on this?

 

From: Zarith Fariha Bt Ramdzan


Sent: Thursday, 17 March, 2022 11:04 AM

To: Wong Kia Ching <wong.kiaching@time.com.my>; Amy Chew Bee Yen <amy.chew@time.com.my>

Cc: Wilson Cheang Mun Chun <wilson.cheang@time.com.my>

Subject: FW: REQUEST FTTO UNDER PERSONAL : BC429185

 

Hi KC,

Seek your approval for customer to sign up FTTO using personal name. Customer details as below. TQ

 

Regards,

Zarith Fariha

 

From: Eunice Teo [mailto:proadvance.operation@gmail.com]


Sent: Thursday, 17 March, 2022 9:56 AM

To: Zarith Fariha Bt Ramdzan <zarith.fariha@time.com.my>

Cc: kelson lee <kelson.marketing@gmail.com>

Subject: REQUEST FTTO UNDER PERSONAL : BC429185

 

CAUTION: This email originated
from outside of TIME dotCom. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

Dear Zarith,

 

Seek your approval to sign up FTTO under personal name. The unit is for own stay and building is tagged under commercial hence they can only apply
for FTTO. TQ

 

SO Number: BC429185

 

NAME: MALLAPURA RANGAPPA MAHESHA


PASSPORT: N1237524

 

CONTACT: 014-5017422

 

EMAIL ADDRESS: mahesh3992@gmail.com

 

INSTALLATION ADDRESS: T3-10-6  Menara 3 - Blk T3, Jalan Ampang 55000 Kuala Lumpur

 

PACKAGE: FTTO RETAIL EDITION SUBSCRIPTION 100MBPS


Thank you

--

Regards,

Eunice 

Pro Advance Solution

Mobile: +60175692782

 

CONFIDENTIALITY

---------------------------

The contents of and any attachments to this email are private and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient or addressee indicated in this message, please notify the sender of the error and destroy the email and any attachments. Please do not
reproduce
the contents of the email or its attachments as such reproduction is a breach of confidentiality and for which legal action including injunctive relief may be sought against you. If it is your company policy that official communications are not by email,
please
advise immediately. Any opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of TIME dotCom shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by TIME dotCom, nor shall TIME dotCom shall be liable
(directly
or vicariously) for such opinions, statements or communications.
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